

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-05-12 10:51:13 AM
To: Beth Barrington [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=11e6738ae31a4b0a842de4cba3034281-Beth Barrin]; Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]; Alefiya Jivajee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=752d18b7818e4c3092f22a37e0b298d6-Alefiya Jiv]
Subject: Fw: Regulatory Postings

Once the act is passed we can remove the message from market invoices.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: Regulatory Postings

Susan,

As promised, letting you know that the rebate message is removed once Ontario Fair Hydro Program Act is passed.

Amendments to O. Reg. 364/16:

In an effort to remove outdated messaging if the OFHPA is passed, ENERGY plans to revoke paragraphs 4 and 5 of ss. 2(1) and 3(1) of O. Reg. 364/16. These provisions prescribe the use of 8% provincial rebate messaging on or with invoices and envelopes.

If the proposed OFHPA is passed, this 8% rebate messaging would no longer be accurate given the 25% on average bill reductions contemplated by the proposed Act. Therefore, ENERGY is proposing to revoke these requirements in advance of July 1, 2017. The inclusion of an "8% Provincial Rebate" credit on invoices would remain.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) [mailto:Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca]
Sent: May 12, 2017 9:58 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Kim Marshall
Subject: Regulatory Postings

Hi Jeannette and Kim, wanted to let you know that the regulatory posting for the RRRP, First Nation Delivery credit, OESP as well as bill messaging are live. We've let our LDC friends know as well.

We'll be in touch regarding work on the regulations as it pertains to you folks.

Sending along as FYI.

Thanks!
-Sunita

<http://www.ontariocanada.com/registry/view.do?postingId=24151&language=en>

<http://www.ontariocanada.com/registry/view.do?postingId=24152&language=en>

Sunita Chander
Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-325-6594
Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca